

2023 SUPPLIERS LIST

Introduction

This list aims to support Victorian museums, galleries, and community collecting organisations in sourcing suitable equipment, materials, and services from national and state suppliers. AMaGA Victoria is always seeking new options for our members, so please refer to the last page for instructions on how to nominate a supplier to be included on a future list (updated twice a year)

First Nations Suppliers

First Nations Suppliers providing materials, equipment, and services to the museum and gallery sector have been indicated (with **).

Disclaimer

Suppliers that have current advertising, sponsorship, or other associations with AMaGA Victoria are marked (with *). No suppliers have paid to be included in this document and it is intended as a research tool, not a definitive list of providers.

TELL US ABOUT MUSEUM AND GALLERY SUPPLIERS

If you have a suggestion for this list, please email the following information to AMaGA Victoria at enquiries@amagavic.org.au with the following details:

Type of Product: Name of supplier or service: Summary of services / products: Contact details: Website:



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARCHIVAL SUPPLIES

ART SUPPLIES

BARRIERS

BOOKBINDERS

CATALOGUING MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

COMPUTER HARDWARE

CONSERVATION SERVICES

DEHUMIDIFIERS

DIGITISATION

DISASTER RECOVERY

DISPLAYS. DESGIN & EXHIBITION EQUIPMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING EQUIPMENT

FABRIC

FIREPROOF EQUIPMENT

FURNITURE & FITTINGS

HARDWARE

HOUSEKEEPING

LIGHTING

MANNEQUINS

MUSEUM REGISTERS

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

PACKING AND TOURING

PEST MANAGEMENT

PHOTOGRAPHY

PICTURE FRAMING

PICTURE HANGING SYSTEMS

PRINTING

SECURITY

SIGNAGE / INTERPRETATION

SOUND / SOUND DESIGN / SOUND SYSTEMS

STORAGE SHELVING & FITTINGS - SUPPLIERS AND SERVICES

WINDOW COVERINGS

TELL US ABOUT MUSEUM AND GALLERY SUPPLIERS



ARCHIVAL SUPPLIES

1000degrees

A clear non-permanent and non-toxic gel that creates an invisible bond between glass objects and flat surfaces www.1000degrees.com.au/shop

Albox Australia

Archival-quality storage materials 75 Manton Street, HINDMARSH SA 5007 Phone: 1300 799 209 or 08 8241 7899 Email: sales@albox.com.au

www.albox.com.au

* Archival Survival

Archival quality storage and display materials Phone: 1300 78 11 99 Email: info@archivalsurvival.com.au www.archivalsurvival.com.au

Conservation Resources

Enmore, NSW

Phone: 1300 651 408 Email: sales@conservationresources.com.au

www.conservationresources.com.au

Zetta Florence

Archival quality storage and display materials 197B Brunswick Street, Fitzroy VIC 3065

Phone: 03 9039 5583 Email: info@zettaflorence.com.au

www.zettaflorence.com.au



ART SUPPLIES

Dean's Art

Useful supplies for display incl. foamcore Stores in Preston, Collingwood, Brunswick and Melbourne Phone: 03 9485 9500 Email: sales@deansart.com.au www.deansart.com.au

Eckersley's Art & Craft

Useful supplies for display incl. foamcore, brushes and cotton tape Stores in Hawthorn, Melbourne, and Prahran Phone: 1800 701 602 Email: customerservice@eckersleys.com.au www.eckersleys.com.au



BARRIERS

Barrier Group Pty Ltd

Barriers for displays and crowd control 58-62 Separation Street, North Geelong VIC 3215

Phone: 1300 553 320 www.barsec.com.au

Slimline Warehouse

Online store for display equipment, signage, barriers, stands, frames, bins, etc.

Head Office: 4 Military Road Broadmeadows, VIC 3047

Phone: 1300 658 808 Email: sales@slimlinewarehouse.com.au

https://www.slimlinewarehouse.com.au



BOOKBINDERS

Irwin and McLaren Bookbinders

Binding, debossing, folios, restoration 64 Cubitt St, Richmond VIC 3121

Phone: 03 9428 5829 Email: info@irwinandmclaren.com.au

www.irwinandmclaren.com.au

Renaissance Bookbinding & Restoration

Fine bookbinding & restoration, traditional & contemporary design, and conservation Fitzroy VIC

Phone: 0407 307 683 Email: nickdoslov@yahoo.com

www.renaissancebookbinding.com.au

SAS Bookbinding

Leather and cloth bookbinding, presentation, and conservation boxes for individuals and businesses

PO Box 191, Narre Warren North VIC 3804

Phone: 0419 105 404 Email: paul@sasbookbinding.com.au

www.sasbookbinding.com.au

SB Libris

Restoration, custom bookbinding, calligraphy 81-83 View St, Bendigo VIC 3550

Phone: 03 5444 5933 Email: enquiries@sblibris.com.au

www.sblibris.com.au



CATALOGUING MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Collections Mosaic

Collection management software Phone: 08 9537 2874 Email: sales@ISTechnology.com.au www.istechnology.com.au

e-Hive

Online collection management system developed by Vernon Systems Email: info@ehive.com www.ehive.com

EMu Software

Collection management software 57 University Street Carlton Melbourne VIC 3053 Phone: 03 9347 8844 Email: sales-alm@axiell.com www.emu.axiell.com

Lucidea Australia

Collection Management Software 201/175b Stephen Street Yarraville, Victoria 3013 Phone: 03 8526 0143 or 03 8526 0144 Email: support@lucidea.com www.lucidea.com

* Victorian Collections

Victorian Collections is a collection management system, free for use by collecting organisations within Victoria. Victorian Collections is developed by Museums Victoria in partnership with AMaGA Victoria and is funded by Creative Victoria. http://victoriancollections.net.au



COMPUTER HARDWARE

Centre Com

Range of computers, software, and communications technology Stores across Victoria www.centrecom.com.au

Harvey Norman

Range of computers, software, and communications technology Stores across Victoria www.harveynorman.com.au

Harris Technology Hawthorn

Phone: 1300 139 999 www.ht.com.au

Infoexchange

Green PC service provides low-cost recycled computers for community groups 33 Elizabeth Street, Richmond VIC 3121 Phone: 03 9418 7400 Email: info@infoxchange.net.au

www.infoxchange.net.au

Viatek

Computers, accessories, and IT services Locations across Victoria Phone: 1300 842 835 Email: enquiries@viatek.com.au

www.viatek.com.au



CONSERVATION SERVICES

AICCM - Australian Institute for Conservation of Cultural Material

Conservation specialists – advice and practitioners [Various contact options via website] www.aiccm.org.au

Care Of Studios

Conservation studio
2 Baxter Street Coburg, Victoria 3058
E: careofstudios@gmail.com
careofstudios.com

Gippsland Heritage Conservation

Conservation services that focus on the importance of the preservation, and care of cultural material.

52 Shakespeare Street Traralgon VIC 3844

Phone: 0407 489 321 Email: sherryn.vardy@ghconservation.com.au

https://ghconservation.com.au/

Grimwade Centre for Cultural Materials Conservation

Conservation and art authentication courses and treatments

99 Shiel Street, North Melbourne, VIC 3051

Phone: 03 8344 7989 Email: conservation-info@unimelb.edu.au

www.arts.unimelb.edu.au/grimwade-centre-for-cultural-materials-conservation

International Conservation Services

Comprehensive cultural heritage services including hands on conservation, project management of complex conservation challenges, and advice and planning for the care of collections

Phone: 03 7013 2892 / 0492166195 Email: k.smith@icsconservation.com

icsconservation.com.au

Preservation Australia

Conservation treatment, preventive conservation, conservation workshops and archival products

Annandale, Sydney

Phone: 1300 651 408 Email: info@preservationaustralia.com.au

www.preservationaustralia.com.au



DEHUMIDIFIERS

Steamatic Australia

Specialist cleaning and disaster management services 8 locations across Vitoria Phone: (03) 9587 6333 (head office) or 1300 783 262 (24/7 Emergency Response)

www.steamatic.com.au



DIGITISATION

Owen's Camera Centre

Cameras sale, frames, and printing services 139 Koroit Street, Warrnambool VIC 3280 Phone: 03 5562 5653

www.owenscameracentre.com

Digital Camera Warehouse

Digital cameras, workshops, and printing services 367 High St, Northcote VIC 3070 Phone: 1300 365 220 Email: sales@digitalcamerawarehouse.com.au

www.digitalcamerawarehouse.com.au

Harvey Norman

Digital cameras, scanners, printers, and other equipment Stores across Victoria www.harveynorman.com.au

Christian Capurro

Specialising in exhibition, collection and performance documentation, conceptualisation and collaborations with artists and organisations

Phone: 0435 311 855 Email: mail@christiancapurro.com

www.christiancapurro.com

FATS Digital

Specialising in helping museums, galleries, councils and libraries with complete digital archive solutions for their audio-visual assets

Suite 1.09, 838 Collins Street Docklands VIC 3008 Phone: 03 9696 2822 Email: enquiries@fats.com.au https://fats.com.au/

Thomas Breakwell

Heritage Collection digitisation, artwork reproduction and documentation photography Phone: 0403 525 863 Email: thomasbreakwell@gmail.com www.thomasbreakwell.com.au

Mirco Image

Digitisation & Data Capture, Automation Solutions and, Security & Confidentiality 1/2 Bromham Place, Richmond VIC 3121 Phone: 1300 530 577 Email: info@microimage.com.au www.microimage.com.au



DISASTER RECOVERY

Steamatic Australia

Specialist cleaning and disaster management services
8 locations across Vitoria

Phono: (02) 0597 6222 (hand office) or 1200 792 262 (24/7 Employer)

Phone: (03) 9587 6333 (head office) or 1300 783 262 (24/7 Emergency Response)

www.steamatic.com.au



DISPLAYS, DESGIN & EXHIBITION EQUIPMENT

AC Acrylic Plastics

Display case plexiglass 152 Fulham Road, Alphington VIC 3078

Phone: 03 9499 1282 Email: sales@acacrylic.com.au

www.acacrylic.com.au

Advertising Industries

Merchandising and promotion supplies 5 Cochrane Street, Mitcham VIC 3132

Phone: 03 9874 5022 Email: enquiries@advertisingindustries.com.au

www.advertisingindustries.com.au/index.htm

Arcus Art

Art hanging systems, adjustable hooks, cables, and sliders Victorian sales through Queensland Head Office Phone: 07 5576 5611 Email: qldsales@arcuswire.com www.arcusart.com.au

Art Hanging Systems

Australian made and international brands, a range of sophisticated, flexible, and discreet hanging systems for art and artefact display. Modular Exhibition Walls and systems for temporary exhibition construction and display purposes

26 Vincent Street Marrickvile, NSW 2204

Phone: 1800 278 426 Email: sales@arthangingsystems.com.au

www.arthangingsystems.com.au

Ballarat Engineering Plastics

Acrylic covers for models and dioramas 238 Ring Rd Wendouree VIC, 3355

Phone: 03 5339 8088 Email: sales@ballaratengineeringplastics.com.au

www.ballaratengineeringplastics.com.au

Arterial

Museum exhibition and showcase design 23 Kerr St, Fitzroy VIC 3065 Phone: 03 9486 0689 Email: info@arterialdesign.com.au www.arterialdesign.com.au

Expo Centric

Exhibition displays and custom exhibition stands Phone: 1300 397 647 Email: info@expocentric.com.au www.expocentric.com.au

Lido Tell

Acrylic fabrication specialist, Perspex boxes and display cases 28 Beecher Street, Preston VIC 3072 Phone: 03 9480 1239 Email: info@lidotell.com.au

www.lidotell.com.au



Mei and Picchi

Shop fitting products, Perspex / acrylic holders for information sheets and acrylic supports often called 'build ups' to create object support and different levels in displays Enquiries via the Auckland showroom:

Phone: +64 9276 8878 Email: sales@surestyle.co.nz

www.meipicchi.com

POD Services

Touring crates, packing, exhibition services, object supports, modular walls and storage solutions

2/22 Canterbury Rd, Braeside VIC 3195

Phone: 03 9588 0436 Email: pod@podservices.com.au

www.podservices.com.au

Portable Creations

Portable display stands and exhibition systems

Phone: 1300 136 005 Email: sales@portablecreations.com.au

www.portablecreations.com.au

Rainbow Display Systems

Portable, free-standing display boards

Unit 3/323 Ingles St, Port Melbourne VIC 3207

Phone: 1800 637 628 Email: websales@rainbowdisplaysystems.com.au

www.rainbowdisplaysystems.com.au

Showfront

Display cases and fittings

28 Export Drive, Brooklyn VIC 3012

Phone: 03 9315 3636 Email: sales@showfront.com.au

www.showfront.com.au

Shop Fittings Store Melbourne

Mannequins, Torsos, Bodyform, and display equipment

10 Sperry Drive, Tullamarine VIC 3043

Phone: 03 9002 4066 Email: sales@shopfittingsstore.com.au

https://www.shopfittingsstore.com.au/

Slimline Warehouse

Online store for display equipment, signage, barriers, stands, frames, bins, etc.

Head Office: 4 Military Road Broadmeadows, VIC 3047

Phone: 1300 658 808 Email: sales@slimlinewarehouse.com.au

https://www.slimlinewarehouse.com.au

Synthesis Design

Design, fabrication and installation for exhibitions, interiors, displays

13 Newcastle Rd, Bayswater VIC 3153

Phone: 03 9720 3895 Email: solutions@syntheses.com.au

www.synthesis.com.au

TASHCO Systems



Display cases and exhibition design 124 -128 Broderick Road, Corio VIC 3214

Phone: 03 5274 1133 Email: tashco@tashcosystems.com.au

www.tashcosystems.com.au

Thylacine

Master planning, design, documentation, fabrication, and installation of small to large-scale projects

T.O.M.S Place, 1 Tripovich St, Brunswick VIC 3056 Phone: 03 9427 9779 Email: melb@thylacine.com.au

www.thylacine.com.au

Toucan

Portable, free-standing display boards 509 St Georges Rd, Thornbury VIC 3071 Freecall: 1800 642 233 Phone: 03 9773 5651

Email: melbourne@toucan.com.au www.toucan.com.au



ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING EQUIPMENT

Conserv

Environmental monitoring and integrated pest management www.conserv.io

Instrument Choice

Environmental monitors 22A Cavan Road, Dry Creek SA 5094

Phone: 1300 964 237 Email: customer-service@instrumentchoice.com.au

www.instrumentchoice.com.au

Hastings Data Loggers

Environmental monitors Unit 10/10 Bellbowrie St, Port Macquarie NSW 2444 Phone: 02 6581 3900 Email: info@hdl.com.au www.hdl.com.au

OnSolution

Temperature and humidity data loggers and wireless monitoring PO Box 1007, Baulkham Hills NSW 2153 Phone: 1300 303 334 Email: sales@onsolution.com.au www.onsolution.com.au

Testo

Temperature and humidity data loggers and monitoring Dealers throughout Australia Unit 11, 114-118 Merrindale Dr, Croydon South VIC 3136 PO Box 2041, Bayswater Village VIC 3153 Phone: 03 8761 6108

www.testo.com.au



FABRIC

Lincraft

Fabrics and furnishings, stores throughout Australia Phone: 1300 546 272 Email: customers@lincraft.com.au https://lincraft.com.au/

Spotlight

Fabrics and furnishings, stores throughout Australia

Phone: 1300 305 405 www.spotlightstores.com

Theatre Star Pty Ltd

Custom manufacture of Inherently Flame Retardant (IFR) theatrical drapes, backdrops, projection screens, LED starcloths, IFR and FR fabrics including velvet, wool, wide width canvas, filled cloth and gauze, and drapes and backdrops available for hire.

Phone: 0418 991317 Email sales@theatrestar.com.au

www.theatrestar.com.au



FIREPROOF EQUIPMENT

Rodd Locksmiths

Fireproof safes
13 Armstrong St, North Ballarat VIC 3350

Phone: 03 5331 2244 Email: info@roddlock.com.au

www.roddlock.com.au



FURNITURE & FITTINGS

Art Hanging Systems

Art Storage Equipment- ArtStore Switzerland. A full-size range of pull-out painting storage units, fixed mesh, adjustable shelving & racking, and storage equipment accessories.

26 Vincent Street Marrickvile, NSW 2204

Phone: 1800 278 426 Email: sales@arthangingsystems.com.au

www.arthangingsystems.com.au

Designcraft Furniture

Joinery, showcases and furniture Cnr. Monaro Hwy and Sheppard St, Hume ACT 2620 Phone: 02 6290 4900 Email: info@designcraft.net.au www.designcraft.net.au

Ex Office Furniture

New and used office furniture and storage units (stores throughout Melbourne) 278 Settlement Rd, Thomastown VIC 3074

Phone: 03 9464 4455 www.exoffice.com.au

Giant Office Furniture

New and used office furniture and storage units 158 Victoria St, North Geelong VIC 3215

Phone: 03 5272 3280 Email: info@giantofficefurniture.com.au

www.giantofficefurniture.com.au

Mei and Picchi

Shop fitting products, Perspex / acrylic holders for information sheets and acrylic supports often called 'build ups' to create object support and different levels in displays Enquiries via the Auckland showroom:

Phone: +64 9276 8878 Email: sales@surestyle.co.nz

www.meipicchi.com

Portable Creations

Portable display stands and exhibition systems

Phone: 1300 136 005 Email: sales@portablecreations.com.au

www.portablecreations.com.au

Rainbow Display Systems

Portable, free-standing display boards Unit 3/323 Ingles St, Port Melbourne VIC 3207

offic 5/525 ingles St, Fort Weibourne vic 5207

Phone: 1800 637 628 Email: websales@rainbowdisplaysystems.com.au

www.rainbowdisplaysystems.com.au

Slimline Warehouse

Online store for display equipment, signage, barriers, stands, frames, bins, etc.

Head Office: 4 Military Road Broadmeadows, VIC 3047

Phone: 1300 658 808 Email: sales@slimlinewarehouse.com.au

https://www.slimlinewarehouse.com.au



Showfront

Display cases and fittings 28 Export Drive, Brooklyn VIC 3012

Phone: 03 9315 3636 Email: sales@showfront.com.au

www.showfront.com.au

Raeco

Library supplies including storage and display equipment 75 Rushdale Street, Knoxfield VIC 3180

Phone: 1300 727 231 Email: support@raeco.com.au

www.raeco.com.au

Toucan

Portable, free-standing display boards 509 St Georges Rd, Thornbury VIC 3071 Freecall: 1800 642 233 Phone: 03 9773 5651

Email: melbourne@toucan.com.au www.toucan.com.au



HARDWARE

Bunnings Warehouse Stores across Australia www.bunnings.com.au

Mitre10 Stores across Australia https://www.mitre10.com.au/



HOUSEKEEPING

Godfreys

Vacuum cleaners and other cleaning products Stores across Victoria www.godfreys.com.au



LIGHTING

Art Hanging Systems

Exhibition Lighting - Ljus Design, Selecon and a range of brands. Track and solo lighting fixtures from Showcase lights to large scale gallery track light fittings.

26 Vincent Street Marrickvile, NSW 2204

Phone: 1800 278 426 Email: sales@arthangingsystems.com.au

www.arthangingsystems.com.au

Benjamine Cisterne

Lighting design specialist and supplier for museums and galleries, undertakes work throughout Australia and internationally

Phone: 0409 410 544 Email: mail@benjamincisterne.com

www.benjamincisterne.com

Bluebottle

Lighting for museums and display spaces 43 Stawell St, North Melbourne VIC 3051

Phone: 1300 473 507 www.bb3.net.au

FAMCO

UV minimising sleeves for fluorescent lights, exit signs

Unit 16 The Glassworks, 23-25 Gipps St, Collingwood VIC 3066

Phone: 03 9935 7300 Email: info@famco.com.au

www.famco.com.au/index.php

Relume Consulting

Dedicated to the delivery of lighting designs in cultural and educational buildings, public space and landscape, public art, and residential architecture.

Postal Address: 57 Jones Place, West Melbourne, VIC, 3003

Phone: 0411 519 738 Email: contact@relume.com.au

https://relume.com.au/



MANNEQUINS

Custom Mannequin Solutions

Importer and fabricator of museum-grade mannequins 71 Maloneys Road, Chocolyn 3260 Phone: +61 439 540 457 Email: phil@custommannequinsolutions.com.https://custommannequinsolutions.com.au

Mei and Picchi

Shop fittings and mannequins Enquiries via the Auckland showroom: Phone: +64 9276 8878 Email: sales@surestyle.co.nz www.meipicchi.com

Shop Fittings Store Melbourne

Mannequins, Torsos, Bodyform, and display equipment 10 Sperry Drive, Tullamarine VIC 3043 Phone: 03 9002 4066 Email: sales@shopfittingsstore.com.au https://www.shopfittingsstore.com.au/

Shop for Shops

Object supports and mannequins 89 Langridge St, Collingwood VIC 3066 Phone: 1300 117 467 Email: sales@shopforshops.com www.shopforshops.com

Slimline Warehouse

Online store for display equipment, signage, barriers, stands, frames, bins, etc. Head Office:4 Military Road Broadmeadows, VIC 3047 Phone: 1300 658 808 Email: sales@slimlinewarehouse.com.au https://www.slimlinewarehouse.com.au



MUSEUM REGISTERS

Whites Law Bindery

Bookbinding, including tailor made Museum Registers 802-804 Glenhuntly Rd, Caulfield South VIC 3162 Phone: 03 9523 6026 Email: production@whiteslaw.com.au www.whiteslaw.com.au



OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Locks Galore

Filing cabinets, locks, and other security products F1-12 Viewtech Place, Rowville VIC 3178 Phone: 1300 913 481 www.locksgalore.com.au

Office Choice

Filing cabinets and other office products 150 Raymond St, Sale VIC 3850 Phone: 03 5144 6151 Email: orders@cjofficechoice.com.au www.cjofficechoice.com.au

Officeworks

Stationery, office equipment Stores across throughout Australia www.officeworks.com.au

Wattle Office Supplies

Office supplies and equipment 62 Nolan St, Maryborough VIC 3465

Phone: 03 5461 2475 Email: sales@wattleoffice.com.au

176 Barkly St, Ararat VIC 3377

Phone: 03 5352 2323 Email: admin@lecararat.com.au

www.wattleoffice.com.au

Wines Office Furniture

Filing cabinets and other office supplies and equipment 31 Eastwood St, Ballarat VIC 3350 Phone: 03 5333 5977 Email: sales@winesofficefurniture.com.au www.winesofficefurniture.com.au

Winc

Office supplies, furniture, and equipment https://www.winc.com.au/



PACKING AND TOURING

Artwork Transport

Offering a network of shuttle services throughout Australia

Phone: 03 9529 7380

www.artworktransport.com.au

IAS Fine Art Logistics

PO Box 377, Tullamarine VIC 3043

Phone: 03 9329 6262 Email: melbourne@iasdas.com.au

www.iasdas.com.au

Grace Fine Art

Located throughout Victoria

Phone: 1300 209 026

www.grace.com.au/art-transport

POD Services

Touring crates, packing, exhibition services, object supports, modular walls

and storage solutions

2/22 Canterbury Rd, Braeside VIC 3195

Phone: 03 9588 0436 Email: pod@podservices.com.au

www.podservices.com.au

Redleg

Packing and touring equipment & services

PO Box 12179 A'Beckett St, Melbourne VIC 3000 Phone: 0408 310 912 Email: info@redleg.com.au

www.redleg.com.au

T.E.D Fine Art Australia (a division of IAS Fine Art Services)

Packing and touring equipment & services

PO BOX 377, Tullamarine VIC 3043

Phone: 03 9688 2201 Email: melbourne@tedfineart.com.au

www.tedfineart.com.au

Thylacine

All collection services including object assessment, object support systems, specialist crates and boxes, object packing and transport and specialist handling equipment.

T.O.M.S Place, 1 Tripovich St, Brunswick VIC 3056

Phone: 03 9427 9779 Email: melb@thylacine.com.au

www.thylacine.com.au

Wraptie

An Australian designed fastening strap for transporting fragile items

Phone: 0403 896 372 www.wraptie.net





PEST MANAGEMENT

Globe Pest Solutions

Insect traps and monitoring equipment 19 Silicon Place, Tullamarine VIC 3043 Phone: 03 9335 1330 Email: pestsales@globeaus.com.au www.globepestsolutions.com.au



PHOTOGRAPHY

Beechworth Photographers

Photography services specialising in tourism, digitising works of art and theatre 1855 Old Stone Hall, Beechworth VIC

Phone: 0419 390 088 Email: beechworthphoto@gmail.com

www.beechworthphotographers.com.au

Christian Capurro

Photography and digital imaging catering to museums, galleries, universities, private art collections and artists

Phone: 0435 311 855 Email: mail@christiancapurro.com

www.christiancapurro.com

Lauren Dunn – Art Documentation

Collection documentation and installation photography services

Email: laurendunn.net@gmail.com https://artdocmelbourne.tumblr.com

Mick Bell Studio

Artwork and artefact (collection) photography Brightspace, 8 Martin St, St Kilda VIC 3182 Phone: 0437 120 810 Email: mickjbell@bigpond.com www.brightspace.com.au/projects/mick-bell-studio

Terence Bogue

Photographic artwork documentation, based in Melbourne www.tbogue.com

** James Henry Photography

Collection photography and commercial work Phone: 0411 444 621 Email: jameshenryphotography@gmail.com www.jameshenryphotography.com.au

** Wayne Quilliam Photography

Photography, videography, and cultural advice

Phone: 0413 812 222 Email: wqphotography@optusnet.com.au

www.waynequilliamphotography.com.au



PICTURE FRAMING

Chapman & Bailey

350 Johnston St, Abbotsford VIC 3067 Workshop & framing phone: 03 9415 8666 Art Shop & stretching phone: 03 9417 7957

Email: info@chapmanbailey.com.au

www.chapmanbailey.com.au

Henna Street Picture Framers

Picture framers who use best practice archival and conservation framing techniques to frame and preserve artwork and objects

74 Henna Street, Warrnambool VIC 3280

Phone: 0490 719 777 Email: info@hennastframers.com.au

https://www.hennastframers.com.au/

Neo Frames

Archival Picture Framing 9 Campbell St, Collingwood VIC 3066

Phone: 03 9495 6774 Email: info@neoframes.com.au

www.neoframes.com.au



PICTURE HANGING SYSTEMS

Art Hanging Systems

Hanging and display systems; sustainable modular exhibition wall and architecture systems

LED gallery lighting products: distributors of gallery and showcase lighting

26 Vincent St, Marrickville NSW 2204

Phone: 1800 278 426

www.arthangingsystems.com.au

The Gallery System

Manufactures easy to use art Hanging Systems with optional integrated art gallery lighting or picture rail hangers

11 Pelican St, Gladesville NSW 2111

Phone: 1800 661 132 Email: info@thegallerysystem.com.au

https://www.thegallerysystem.com.au/

MSN Supplies

Wide variety of supplies including hanging systems (wholesale)

24 Alex Ave, Moorabbin VIC 3189

Phone: 03 9553 5888 www.mnsupplies.com.au



PRINTING

Bond Imaging

Digital imaging and large format photographic and inkjet printing Unit 2/39 Ireland St, Burwood VIC 3125 Phone: 03 9088 6006 Email: info@bondimaging.com www.bondimaging.com

Digital Camera Warehouse

Digital cameras, workshops, and printing services 367 High St, Northcote VIC 3070 Phone: 1300 365 220 Email: sales@digitalcamerawarehouse.com.au www.digitalcamerawarehouse.com.au

Kookaburra Big Picture

Signage and display / large format digital printing services and speciality cut designs 20 French St, Coburg North VIC 3058arms Phone: 03 9350 3540 Email: kooka@bigpond.net.au www.kookabig.com.au

** Marcus Lee Design Pty Ltd

Corporate identities, communications, packaging, and environmental design 98 Ferguson Street, Abbotsford VIC 3067 Phone: 03 9417 4636 Email: studio@marcusleedesign.com.au www.marcusleedesign.com.au

MMP (Madman Printing)

Catalogues, office collateral, postcards, large format digital printing services, offset printing, packaging and more 10 Charnfield Crt, Thomastown VIC 3074

Phone: 03 9244 0101 Email: info@mmp.com.au www.mmp.com.au

Owen's Camera Centre

Cameras sale, frames, and printing services 139 Koroit Street, Warrnambool VIC 3280 Phone: 03 5562 5653 www.owenscameracentre.com

www.owchscameracentre.com

The Colour Factory

Framing and mounting, display and exhibition printing, fine art print services, artwork photography and scanning

10 Chingford Street, Fairfield VIC 3078

Phone: 03 9419 8756 Email: mail@colourfactory.com.au

www.colourfactory.com.au



SECURITY

Look Video Surveillance

Surveillance cameras & cabling 245 Lloyd St, East Bendigo VIC 3550 Phone: 0438 436 199 Email: info@looksecurity.com.au

www.looksecurity.com.au



SIGNAGE / INTERPRETATION

2MH Consulting

Consulting firm that does a range of outdoor design and production, based in Central Victoria

Phone: 03 5422 2176 Email: admin@2mhconsulting.com.au

www.2mhconsulting.com.au

Armsign

Sign-maker and graphic design studio, based in NSW. In-house manufacturer of custom structures and installations throughout Australia. Polycure, digital and etch printing on a variety of materials.

Phone: 1800 029 787 Email: sales@armsign.com.au

www.armsign.com.au

Bond Imaging

Digital imaging and large format photographic and inkjet printing Unit 2/39 Ireland St, Burwood VIC 3125 Phone: 03 9088 6006 Email: info@bondimaging.com

www.bondimaging.com

Cassign

Indoor, outdoor, and exhibition, museum, and gallery signage 13 Chatham Court, Warrnambool VIC 3280 Phone: (03) 5562 9913 Email: graphics@cassign.com.au https://www.cassign.com.au

Dimity Mapstone

Design, research and online projects for museums and galleries Email: emailme@dimity.org www.dimity.org

Drever Signs

Signs for buildings Shed 3/18 Selkirk Dr, Wendouree VIC 3355 (near Ballarat) Phone: 03 5342 0733 www.dreversigns.com.au

Ektavo

Exhibition catalogues, annual reports, brochures, and branding PO Box 567, Ashburton VIC 3146 Phone: 0419 536 742 Email: neil@ektavo.cm.au

Exhibitone

www.ektavo.com.au

Exhibition and display services PO Box 1371, Fitzroy North VIC 3068 Phone: 03 9443 0158 Email: paul@exhibitone.com.au www.exhibitone.com.au/home.html



Form a Sign

Signs, vehicle graphics, laser engraved signs, graphic design 52 Glenvale Crescent, Mulgrave VIC 3170

Phone: 03 9561 7300 Email: info@formasign.com.au

www.formasign.com.au

Kookaburra Big Picture

Signage and display / large format digital printing services and speciality cut designs 20 French St, Coburg North VIC 3058arms

Phone: 03 9350 3540 Email: kooka@bigpond.net.au

www.kookabig.com.au

Lilford Smith

Gallery design, object display, graphic design, interior fit-out, lighting and multimedia

PO Box 15, Fairfield VIC 3078

Phone: 0418 577 464 www.lilfordsmith.com.au

Logos Ahead

Banners, displays, signage 2 Braithwaite St, Warrnambool VIC 3280

Phone: 03 5561 6900 Email: signs@logosahead.com.au

www.logosahead.com.au

Signaction

Wall signage, banners, light boxes, vinyl lettering and honour boards Phone: 03 9583 3395 Email: info@signaction.com.au www.signaction.com.au

Signarama

Sign writing, building signage, signage permits, banners and sign design.

Store franchises across Victoria.

Phone: 1300 910 322 www.signarama.com.au

Silvertag

Near Field Communications (NFC) and QR Code technologies

Phone: 0423 100 588 www.silvertag.com.au

Trophywise

Brass Signs

SHOP 4/119 LONSDALE ST, DANDENONG VIC 3175

Phone: 03 9792 5022 www.trophywise.com.au



SOUND / SOUND DESIGN / SOUND SYSTEMS

Soundcorp

Audio visual equipment Unit 2/570 City Rd, South Melbourne VIC 3205 Phone: 03 9694 2600

www.soundcorp.com.au

Sound Smart Interactives

Sound recordings, soundscapes, message on hold solutions and interactive digital audio products

Suite 2, Level 1, 451 Nepean Hwy, East Brighton VIC 3187

Phone: 03 9005 7885 or 0412 318 016 Email: enquiries@soundsmart.com.au

www.soundsmart.com.au



STORAGE SHELVING & FITTINGS - SUPPLIERS AND SERVICES

Absolute Storage Systems

Racking, storage equipment and compactus shelving 367–373 South Gippsland Hwy, Dandenong South VIC 3175 Phone: 03 9799 2291 Email: sales@absolutestorage.com.au www.absolutestorage.com.au

Advanced Warehouse Solutions

Racking, workbenches, and storage equipment 1/256 Frankston-Dandenong Rd, Dandenong South VIC 3175 Phone: 03 9793 1300 Email: sales@advancedws.com.au www.advancedws.com.au

APC Storage Technology Pty Ltd

Bespoke shelving, collections storage cabinets, storage solutions and mobile shelving systems

22 Bonview Circuit, Truganina, Victoria 3029

Phone: 1300 138 303 Email: sales@apcgroup.com.au

www.apcoffice.com.au

B & R Storage Systems

Racking, storage equipment and compactus shelving 20 Kitchen Rd, Dandenong South VIC 3175 Phone: 03 9791 3666 Email: info@brstoragesystems.com.au www.brstoragesystems.com.au

Brownbuilt

Shelving, compactus shelving, filing cabinets and lockers Unit 25/58 Mahoneys Rd, Thomastown VIC 3074 Phone: 03 9240 2111 or 1800 112 474 Email: bbuilt@brownbuilt.com.au www.brownbuilt.com.au

Commando Storage Solutions

Shelving and storage solutions, art storage systems 114 Freight Drive, Somerton VIC 3062 Phone: 03 9303 5999

www.commando.com.au

Dexion

Compactus, metal shelving & other storage systems. Museum-specific products including collection care, spacesaver and delta ranges. Suppliers across Australia including regional areas

Phone: 1800 100 050 www.dexion.com.au

Egans

Metal shelving and filing cabinets, environmental asset disposal 110 Maribyrnong St, Footscray VIC 3011

Phone: 03 9687 4488 Email: info@egans.com.au



www.egans.com.au

Ex Office Furniture

New and used office furniture and storage units (stores throughout Melbourne) 278 Settlement Rd, Thomastown VIC 3074

Phone: 03 9464 4455 www.exoffice.com.au

Giant Office Furniture

New and used office furniture and storage units 158 Victoria St, North Geelong VIC 3215 Phone: 03 5272 3280 Email: info@giantofficefurniture.com.au

www.giantofficefurniture.com.au



WINDOW COVERINGS

Robinson's Luxaflex

Holland Blinds 26 Hargraves St, Castlemaine VIC 3450 Phone: 03 5472 2828 www.robinsons.luxaflex.com.au

Solar X Window Coatings

UV minimisation for windows 9/28-32 Ricketts Rd, Mount Waverley VIC 3149 Phone: 1800 720 876 www.solarx.com.au

3M Australia

UV minimisation for windows Building A, 1 Rivett Rd, North Ryde NSW 2113 Phone: 136 136

www.solutions.3m.com.au/wps/portal/3M/en_AU/Window_Film/Solutions